Public Document Pack Gror s
Bridgend County Borough Council o%‘“)

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr

g ae 220202020202 I
- _— OR—

Civic Offices, Angel Street, Bridgend, CF31 4WB / Swyddfeydd Dinesig, Stryd yr Angel, Pen-y-bont, CF31 4WB

Legal and Regulatory Services /
Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol a Rheoleiddiol
Direct line / Deialu uniongyrchol: 01656 643147
Ask for / Gofynnwch am: Andrew Rees

Our ref / Ein cyf:
Your ref / Eich cyf:

Date / Dyddiad: 6 July 2015
Dear Councillor,

LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB-COMMITTEE (B)

A meeting of the Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee (B) will be held in Conference Room 1, Level 4,
Civic offices, Angel Street, Bridgend, CF31 4WB, on Friday, 10 July 2015 at 10.00 am.

AGENDA

1. Apologies for Absence
To receive apologies for absence (to include reasons, where appropriate) from
Members/Officers.

2. Declarations of Interest

To receive declarations of personal and prejudicial interest (if any) from Members/Officers in
accordance with the provisions of the Members Code of Conduct adopted by Council from 1
September 2008.

3. Licensing Act 2003 : Section 51 Application for Review of Premises Licence 3-32
The Bay, 33 The Esplanade, Porthcawl

4. Exclusion of the Public
The report relating to the following item is not for publication as it contains exempt
information as defined in Paragraph 12 of Part 4 and/or Paragraph 21 of Part 5 of Schedule
12A of the Local Government Act 1972 as amended by the Local Government (Access to
Information)(Variation)(Wales) Order 2007.

If following the application of the public interest test the Committee resolves pursuant to the
Act to consider this item in private, the public will be excluded from the meeting during such
consideration.

5. Licensing Act 2003 : Section 51 Application for Review of Premises Licence 33-38
The Bay, 33 The Esplanade, Porthcawl - Appendix B

6. To Re-Admit Members of the Public




Yours faithfully
P A Jolley
Assistant Chief Executive Legal and Regulatory Services

Distribution:

Councillors: Councillors Councillors
G W Davies MBE P N John D RW Lewis



Agenda Iltem 3

BRIDGEND COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
REPORT TO SPECIAL LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB COMMITTEE
10 JULY 2015

REPORT OF THE ASSISTANT CHIEF EXECUTIVE LEGAL AND REGULATORY
SERVICES

LICENSING ACT 2003 : SECTION 51
APPLICATION FOR REVIEW OF PREMISES LICENCE
THE BAY, 33 THE ESPLANADE, PORTHCAWL, BRIDGEND

1. Purpose of Report.

1.1 On 19 May 2015, an application for a Review of the Premises Licence was submitted
by the Chief Officer of Police in relation to the premises known as The Bay, 33 The
Esplanade, Porthcawl, Bridgend.

2. Connection to Corporate Improvement Plan / Other Corporate Priority.
21  None.
3. Background.

3.1 A copy of the application form and background documents submitted by the Chief
Officer of Police, together with a location plan is attached at Appendix A. There is a
confidential section to the review application which is attached at Appendix B of this
report.

3.2 The Premises Licence Holder is Jeffrey Jenkins. The Premises Licence authorises
the supply of alcohol between 1030 and 0000 hours Sunday to Wednesday, 1030
and 0100 hours Thursday to Saturday and New Year’'s Eve terminal hour 0130 hours
New Years Day. Live music (indoors only) between 2000 and 2300 hours Thursday
to Saturday, 1300 to 1500 hours and 1930 to 2200 hours on Sundays, New Years
Eve and Bank Holiday Sundays terminal hour 0100 hours. Recorded music (indoors
only) between 0900 and 0030 hours Monday to Wednesday, 0900 and 0130 hours
Thursday to Saturday, 1000 and 0030 hours on Sundays, New Years Eve 0130
terminal hour and Bank Holiday Sundays to 0030 terminal hour. Seasonal variation
for recorded music, to commence at 0900 hours from Easter Sunday until the end of
September with no change to the terminal hour.

4. Current situation / proposal.

41 The application has been advertised in accordance with the regulations. No
representations have been received.

4.3 At the time of preparing this report the Licensing Section were aware of a discussion
between the South Wales Police and the Premises Licence Holder. An update will be
provided to the Committee at the start of the hearing.

5. Effect upon Policy Framework & Procedure Rules.

5.1 None.

Page 3



6.1

7.1

8.1

8.2

8.3

Equality Impact Assessment.

A full Equality Impact Assessment has not been undertaken in relation to this service,
however due regard has been given to the implications on persons protected by
equality legislation and human rights. Adverse impact of this Legislation on the
equality protected groups is very unlikely. Consideration has been given to the
guidance issued to accompany the Licensing Act 2003 relating to need to eliminate
duplication and conflict with existing disability legislation and to reference and highlight
the Council’s Race Equality Scheme, polices and codes of conduct to applicants. We
do not consider, on the basis of the above, that a detailed Equality Impact
Assessment is required for this service. In line with our Inclusive Equalities Scheme
we will monitor for any adverse impacts that may develop.

Financial Implications.

None.

Recommendation.

The Licensing Sub-Committee must consider:-

¢ having regard to the application and any relevant representations, steps it
considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

The steps the Licensing Authority can take are:-
e no action;
¢ modify the conditions of the licence;
e and for this purpose the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them
is altered or omitted or any new condition is added.
exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence;
remove the designated premises supervisor;
suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months;
revoke the licence;

Members must also have regard to the following:- Section 11 of the Home Office
Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Section 12 of the
Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy which relates to review of licences. Section
10 of the Home Office Guidance which relates to imposing condition on premises
licences.

Andrew Jolley
Assistant Chief Executive Legal and Regulatory Services
Date : 6 July 2015

Contact Officer: Rachel Morris

Senior Licensing & Registration Assistant

Telephone: (01656) 643110

E-mail: Rachel.Morris@bridgend.gov.uk

Postal Address Civic Offices, Angel Street, Bridgend, CF31 4WB

Page 4

Version 2.0



Background documents

Application for Review of Premises Licence.

Bridgend County Borough Council Statement of Licensing Policy: www.bridgend.gov.uk
Amended Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 — March 2015
available at www.homeoffice.gov.uk

Page 5

Version 2.0



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix A

0@"‘. Darren Mepham THE BAY PORTHCAWL

o Chief Executive

S’cale 1:590 Plot generated by:
Time of Plot: YW

©Crowin Copyrighl and database righ 2015, Ordnance Survey 100023405, 12:22
Aerial |l ; Cilies Revealed aerial phol hy copyright The . 2
e Date of Plot: Department :

Countryside Council for Wales, GCrown Copyright and database righl 2015, 19/06/2015 LICENSING

Ordnance Survey 100018813,

Foreslry Commission, @Crown Gopyrighl and dalabase righl 2015. Ordnance
Survey 100025498,

unty Bofols cil




Licensing Act 2003
Section 51 and 87

Application for Review of a Premises Licence under
Section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003

(1)

Reference number:
B.3 51/2015

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that

Your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary. You may wish to keep a
copy of the completed form for your records

(2) We SOUTH WALES POLICE
Apply for the review of a premises licence for the premises described in Part 1 below

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal-address of premises: THE BAY, 33,THE ESPLANADE, PORTHCAWL

Post town; BRIDGEND | Postcode (if known): CF36 3YR

Telephone number: (01656) 785575

| Name of the premises licence holder: JEFFREY JENKINS

| Number of the premises licence holder. BCBCLP330 Issue 6 of 17/04/2015

Part 2 - Applicant details
| am

1) an interested party (Please complete section (A) or (B) below)
Please tick / yes

a) a person living in the vicinity of the premises

b) a body representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises

c) a person involved in business in the vicinity of the premises

d) a body representing persons involved in businesses in the vicinity of the premises

elete any words that do not apply
) Insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number (optional)
) Insert name(s) of applicant(s)

2) A responsible authority (please complete (c) Below)

3) A member of the club to which this application relates (Please complete (A) below)

L] [

(A) Details of Individual Applicant (fill in as applicable)

CatNo. LA51-8
Printed by Shaws, Crayford, DA1 4BZ under licence from Shaw and Sons Ltd
Pag e 8(01322 621100). Crown Copyright. Reproduced by permission of the Confroller of HMSO.



Licensing Act 2003
Section 51 and 87

THE CHIEF OFFICER OF POLICE
CHIEF CONSTABLE 4395 VAUGHAN
POLICE HEADQUARTERS
COWBRIDGE ROAD

Post Town BRIDGEND | Postcode CF31 3SU
Telephone number (01656) 655555 B

Email Address

(Optional)

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)
Please tick one or more boxes

1) The Prevention of Crime and Disorder X
2) Public Safety ; X
3) The Prevention of Public Nuisance

4) The Protection of Children from Harm X

Please state grounds for review (please see guidance note 1)
Please provide as much information as possible to support the application (please see guidance note 2)

Home Office Section 182 quidance 2015 states:

11.1 "The proceedings set out in the 2003 Licensing Act for reviewing premises licences represent a key
protection for the community where problems associated with the licensing objectives occur after the grant
or variation of a premises licence.” '

Licensing and criminal offences have been committed at this premise and this document will explain in
detail what the management should be doing to prevent these issues. The incidents involve customers
whilst drinking at the premise; or customers outside the premise shortly after departing it; or customers who
leave the premise and then come back to it. A key theme being disorder through intoxication. South Wales
Police believe that a review is warranted to promote public safety, prevent further criminal activities taking
place and to promote the protection of children from harm. This review is brought to enforce and uphold the
licensing objectives; to protect the Porthcawl community and to prevent further misconduct escalating.
Specifically in relation to violence and psychological harm from intoxication of customers late at night.
There is a causal link to the premises with all of these crime occurrences and there is also a time line of
incidents showing the propensity for crime to occur late into the night / early hours of the morning. South
Wales police (SWP) can evidence from the crime recording database that form 2011 to 2015 there has
been a dramatic increase in violent assaults.

Home Office Section 182 quidance 2014 states:

11.10 Where ... responsible authorities have concerns about problems identified at premises, it is good
practise for them to give licence holder’s early warning of their concerns and the need for improvement,
and where possible they should advise the licence or certificate holder of the steps they need to take to
address those concerns.

A failure by the holder to respond to such warnings is expected to lead to a decision to apply for a review,

The police can evidence a working relationship with the premise and 3 list of warning letters and face to
face visits are contained as support material at the end of this document. It shows a repetition of similar
issues and warnings and a course of action that are not being adhered to. The police have exhausted these

CatNo. LA51-8
Printed by Shaws, Crayford, DA1 4BZ under licence from Shaw and Sons Ltd

Pag e 9(01322 621100). Crown Copyright. Reproduced by permission of the Controller of HMSO.



Licensing Act 2003
Section 51 and 87

Mr Mrs Miss Ms

Other title

(for example, Rev)
Surname First Names
I | |

Please Tick / Yes | Day | Month | Year

| am 18 years old or over ]
Current address
Post town Postcode

Daytime Contact telephone number

Email Address
(optional)

(B) Details of other applicant

Name and Address

Post Town | Postcode
Date of Birth Day Month Year
Telephone Number (If any) |

C) Details of Responsible Authority (please see guidance note 5)

SOUTH WALES POLICE

CatNo. LA51-8
Printed by Shaws, Crayford, DA1 4BZ under licence from Shaw and Sons Lid
Pag e 1Q01322 621100). Crown Copyright. Reproduced by permission of the Controller of HMSO.




Licensing Act 2003
Section 51 and 87
approaches but the effect has been negative.

The fact that the police have already applied a ‘light touch’ as per Hampton guidelines prove that this
approach has not worked as a record number of occurrences are prevalent at the premises and these
appear to have increased year on year.

2 incidents were reported in August 2014, one being the inability to supply CCTV images for a sexual
assault that had taken place on the premise. The other being intelligence. All warning letters had already
been exhausted by SWP so the last option available was to construct an Action Plan that was written on
22" August 2014, in relation to crime and disorder and for breaches of the licence in relation to CCTV.
The Licensing Sgt attended that meeting and discussed the options with the PLH. The Action Plan was not
signed off or issued. However, since this time further issues with CCTV and assault calls have prevailed
hence the requirement of this review.

Home Office Section 182 quidance 2015

2.6 ‘Licence holders have a responsibility to ensure the safety of those using their premises, as a part of
their duties under the 2003 Act... Physical safety includes the prevention of accidents and injuries and
other immediate harm that can result from alcohol consumption such as unconsciousness or alcohol
poisoning.

2.7 A number of matters should be considered in relation to public safety...
o ensuring appropriate access for emergency services
e ensuring the presence of trained first aiders
e ensuring the safety of people when leaving the premises _
e ensuring appropriate limits on the maximum capacity of the premise

?

Not only are the conditions of the premises licence not being complied with, further criminal offences are
also taking place. These range from allegations and intelligence of underage drinking, through to sexual
assaults and violent assaults with injuries. Most allegations being made when customers are heavily
intoxicated, or so intoxicated that progress of offences are somewhat difficult for police to proceed. Very
few calls are actually received from the premise, or even at the time of the offence, so investigations are
hampered from the very start. On further investigation, CCTV which has several conditions attached is N
either not available; its production delayed:; not recorded in a specific area; or, of such poor quality that it is
inconclusive and hampers investigations.

This application for review is therefore being made in relation to the prevention of crime and disorder, the
promotion of public safety and the protection of children from harm.

THE PREMISE

The Bay is a small restaurant and bar on the end of a terrace on the Esplanade, with an outside decked
/patio area as part of the licensable area. In the day time this outside area is used as an additional outside
dining area. At night, customers use the area to consume alcohol. Late at night the premise becomes a
HVVD (high volume vertical drinking establishment attracting a very young crowd, a YPV — (young person’s
venue). Hence the escalation of incidents late into the night and early hours of the morning.

The premise is only small, all on one level with living accommodation upstairs. The main entrance is
situated off The Esplanade, Porthcawl’s central main attraction, the sea front, via the front patio area. The
premise also has a fire exit that opens onto The Square and another to the rear through the kitchen. The
rest of the two storeys of the building are private residences. The premise is situated in a high saturation
area of Porthcaw! where there are many other bars, restaurants and cafes. In fact, there are currently 8
other licensed premises on this short strip of The Esplanade and this premises is the main attraction for all

CatNo, LA51-8
Printed by Shaws, Crayford, DA1 4BZ under licence from Shaw and Sons Ltd
Pag e 1 ]401322 621100). Grown Copyright. Reproduced by permission of the Controlier of HMSO.



Licensing Act 2003
Section 51 and 87

[ late night drinkers from midnight until its closing time. There are more reported crimes and/ or anti social
behaviour than any other licensed premise within Porthcawl. Even premises that are open later.

The premise was previously licensed as a ‘family restaurant’ until 23.00 hours. Now it operates as a
restaurant in the day time and a lively wine bar in the evening. With opening hours until 01.30am on a
weekend. It does not charge an entry fee and is a venue known for music, DJ's and dancing on a weekend.
It operates as a feeder pub for the two other later venues in the town centre. The licensable activity for
making music and the provision of dancing have never been applied for. It is currently only licensed for the
supply of alcohol, live and recorded music.

THE LICENCE

Please note that when the application for the Bay was received by police in June 2010 the operating
schedule stated that the premise would operate as a multi purpose coffee bar, Bistro and bar — emphasis
on meals and evening dining menu. The live music was described as easy listening, jazz or light classical
music and recorded music supplied via CDs. There was no application made for making music, (as in a DJ
mixing tracks together) dancing, or performance of dance.

It is important that the Sub-Committee familiarise themselves with the licence but briefly the licensable
activities currently authorised by the licence are:

Supply of alcohol

Live Music

Recorded Music

The main activity is the supply of alcohol:-

Sunday to Wednesday : 10.30 to 00.00 hours
Thursday to Saturday : 10.30 to 01.00 hours

With Recorded music (Indoors only)

Monday to Wednesday: 09.00 to 00.30 hours

Thursday to Saturday: 09.00 to 01.30 hours

Sunday: 10.00 to 00.30 hours

With Non standard timings for an extra hour for New Years Eve and Bank Holiday Sundays.

Opening hours of the premises:

As above plus 30 minutes winding down period.

There are conditions attached at Annex 1 and 2. Annex 1 are mandatory conditions as stated by the Home
Office and the Licensing Act. Annex 2 concerns the proposals which are volunteered in the original

application by applicants which are then adopted as conditions i.e. conditions consistent with the Operating
Schedule.

* The Premises Licence is appended to this review application.

HISTORICAL PERSPECTIVE FOR THE PREMISE

From 2009 up until the present day the premises has been run by the same couple, Jeff Jenkins and
Deborah Jones.

CatNo. LA51.8
Printed by Shaws, Crayford, DA1 4BZ under licence from Shaw and Sons Ltd
@322 621100). Crown Copyright. Reproduced by permission of the Controller of HMSO.
Page 1




Licensing Act 2003
Section 51 and 87

\
A second application was served which police also objected to. In their representations they stated that the
last admission policy prohibiting entry re-entry to the premises would not work. The applicant had no
facilities in place to enforce it, i.e. Doormen. This advice was ignored.
On 23" July 2010 the Licensing authority granted the premises licence.
On 14™ April 2011 Jeff JENKINS made an application to become the Premises licence holder (PLH).
On 8th July 2011 Licence 3 was granted and a month later the premises changed its name to The BAY.

WARNING LETTERS

Third Warning — dated 30" August 2011 — nbn compliance with licensing conditions specifically CCTV and
permitted opening hours. ‘ _ _

Final warning dated the 29" May 2012 for breaches of the premises licence in relation to two licensing
conditions:-

Condition 1 and 9 under ‘Prevention of Crime and Disorder’ state:

1. There will be a last admissions policy prohibiting entry/re-entry after 2315 hours Sun_ciays to
Wednesdays inclusive and aiter 0000 hours Thursdays to Saturdays inclusive to avoid
migration of customers between licensed premises late at night.

9. There will be no licensable activities in the external area which will close at 2330 hours.

LICENSING VISITS

Sunday 17" July 2011 at 01.50 hours.

19" July 2011 Licensing visit.

Saturday 26" and Sunday 27" May 2012 at 01.20 hours.
25" August 2013 at 21.30 hours

22" August 2014.

2" September 2014.

21% March 2015.

LICENSED MEETINGS

South Wales Police have sent out a consistent message to the management to comply with their licence by
submitting a minor variation to amend conditions. In fact the police can disclose meetings and
conversations as far back as 19th July 2011, 26th May 2012, 12th June 2012, 26th November 2012, and
10th December 2012. Thete have been subsequent meetings on 23rd July 2014 and 22" August 2014 to
prevent breaches of conditions.

The meeting that took place on 10" December 2012 advised the licensees to vary the premises license for

CatNo. LA51-8
Printed by Shaws, Crayford, DA1 4BZ under licence from Shaw and Sons Ltd
P ag e 1 3(01322 621100). Crown Copyright. Reproduced by permission of the Controller of HMSO. a



Licensing Act 2003
Section 51 and 87

condition 1 & 9, (disclosed earlier in this report), to prevent regular breaches taking place. Advice was given
to amend the existing conditions to apply for an outside smoking area and a later no entry, re-entry
admission to the premise. The applicant was advised to remove and amend these conditions. Police
agreed with the applicant that they would not enforce this condition based on the belief that a minor
application would be received to apply to change these two conditions along with others. For the whole of
2013 no variation application was received.

Please note that a minor variation application was received on 3rd March 2014 dated the 28" February
2014. This application was to extend the licensable areas within the premises and to allow a dance floor
area by removing stud walls and making alterations to the kitchen at the premise, allowing more floor space
in which to cater for more customers. This application made no reference to vary conditions 1 and 9 as
SWP expected. This would have been the perfect time for changes to the current licence to be applied for,
with @ minor variation, but the applicant did not make these changes. This was also after an agreement that
SWP would not enforce the regular breaching of conditions 1 and 9 as stated in the licence.

This variation application represented a key change of direction for the business, away from the restaurant
trade, making the kitchen area smaller, to attract more customers of the late night economy. This is
reinforced with the fact that the provision of late night refreshment, i.e. the supply of hot food or hot drink
between 23.00 and 05.00 hours, a licensable activity, that is not authorised as it has never been applied
for. There is also supporting CCTV footage to show how busy and overcrowded the premise becomes late
at night.

On 23" July 2014 SWP Licensing department held another meeting with the PLH and DPS to urge them to
put a minor variation in to remove conditions in relation to the last entry policy and close the front of the
premise, conditions (1 and 9):i Police had witnessed management allowing persons to regularly breach
these conditions and had not taken enforcement action on the verbal understanding that a minor variation
would be submitted.

On the 22" August 2014 the PLH was again asked to submit a minor variation and again he confirmed he
was going to do so.

No minor variation has ever been received by the applicants up until this review was constructed.
Therefore, non compliance with these conditions is prevalent every weekend.

OFFENCE UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003

Several offences under the Licensing Act have been committed at this premise.

Home Office Section 182 Guidance 2015 states:

2.5 Conditions relating to the management competency of designated premises supervisors should not
normally be attached to premises licences.... The designated premises supervisor is the key person who
will usually be responsible for the day to day management of the premises by the premise licence holder,
including the prevention of disorder. A condition of this kind may only be justified as appropriate in rare
circumstances where it can be demonstrated that, in the circumstances associated with particular

premises, poor management competency could give rise to issues of crime and disorder and public safety.

This premise is very small and accommodates far too many customers late at night who then spill out onto
the front decked patio area and ultimately the street. This area has high propensity for crime and disorder,
due to the amount of people that can be on the patio at any one time. Hence specific conditions 1 and 9 of
the premises licence.

The management constantly breach these two conditions of the premises licence as customers are not
prevented from entering the premise/decked area after 00.00 hours after visiting other venues. Also, the

CatNo. LA51-8
Printed by Shaws, Crayford, DA1 4BZ under licence from Shaw and Sons Ltd
(&1322 621100). Crown Copyright. Reproduced by permission of the Controller of HMSO.
Page 1



Licensing Act 2003
Section 51 and 87

outside area does not close at 23.30 hours. Customers still congregate there, come and go through the
premise and continue to smoke and drink on the outside area. The premise does have an alternative fire
exit point onto The Square but this is not utilised at any time. The management use the decked area as the
main entrance and exit at all times, hence promoting no compliance with their conditions as specified.

SWP can evidence 16 separate visits from SWP where patrolling officers have checked the deckgd area for
closure passed 00.00 hours and have found it open and people stood outside drinking and smoking but 16
breaches have been recorded in total.

SECTION 136 OFFENCES
LICENSING CONDITIONS

The following is a list in respect of persistent breaches of the above conditions on the Premises Licence in
relation to conditions 1 and 9.

1) 06/05/2012 00.11 hours (9 only).

2) 20/05/2012 01.00 hours (9 only).

3) 26/05/2012 01.20 hours (1 & 9 only).

4) 27/05/2012 00.20 hours (1 & 9 only).

5) 02/06/2012 00.06 hours (9 only).

6) 03/06/2012 01.00 hours (9 only).

7) 23/09/2012 00.15 hours (9 only) incident reporting two girls fighting.

8) 05/01/2014 01.20 hours (9 only) incident of assault where female was removed from decked area.

9) 07/06/2014 01.05 hours (1 & 9 only) 5 drinking on the patio area, freely coming and going.

10) 22/06/2014 00.52 hours (1 only) Very busy in decked area, people stood drinking on the pavement.
(DPPO area)

11) 19/07/2014 01.10 hours (9 only). 20 customers in the beer garden.

12) 17/08/2014 00.15 hours (1 only).

13) 07/09/2014 00.00 (9 only). Concerns from Sergeant KNIGHT in regard to safe capacity limits as she
found the decked area to be crammed full after midnight. She stated that door staff were situated on
the pavement having difficulty in maintaining control of the crowds. She stated this was a serious
risk to peoples’ safety.

14) 26/09/2014 01.01 hours (1 and 9 only) CCTV evidence of male entering the premise and remaining
on the premise until 01.29 hours. Clearly in breach of both conditions as he enters from the front
patio area after 01.00 hours. This incident will does not support the prevention of crime and
disorder, which will be cover later on in this document.

15) 04/10/2014 00.39 hours (9 only)

16) 21/03/2015 23.35 hours (9 only) Licensing Sergeant told door staff to clear patio area as it was
overcrowded which had already caused crime and disorder.

Incident 62120166053 of 24/05/2012 was created where Licensing Officers witnessed these two specific
breaches taking place. On the 26/05/2012 hours at 01.20 hours PC ELLIS attended the premise to conduct
a licensing visit. Both DPS and PLH were verbally informed to adhere to their licence. The following
evening the same licensing officer was on duty again and witnessed at 00.20 hours, 20 persons in the
decked/ patio area, in breach of condition (9). Customers were also entering the bar from the external area
after midnight in breach of condition (1).

South Wales Police have addressed these conditions many times with the Premises license holder and the
previous DPS. The response was given that it is because of the smoking ban that they allow people to go
outside and smoke and so therefore believe they are justified in committing these breaches. However, it is
witnessed that ALL customers are free to come and go into the premise after set times and ALL customers
are allowed to use the decked area, not just the smokers. People continue to drink in the outside area,
sometimes it becomes so full, that customers spill out onto the pavement drinking or it gets so congested
on the decked area that it appears unsafe. SWP have asked the licensees to consider removing all glass
receptacles at an agreed set time, to promote public safety and the potential for serious harm from glass

CatNo. LA51-8
Printed by Shaws, Crayford, DA1 4BZ under licence from Shaw and Sons Ltd
01322 621100). Crown Copyright, Reproduced by permission of the Controller of HMSO.
P age 1 5( ) pyright. Rep yp



Licensing Act 2003
Section 51 and 87

[ related injuries. Ultimately to protect the customers of this premise. However, the reply was given that they
can’t afford polycarbonates and would stick to glass as it is the cheaper option. Thus not promoting the
licensing objectives and potential for serious harm to arise.,

The Licensing authority need to be made aware that the ‘Smoke Free Wales’ ban was brought into effect in
2007, way before this premises licence application was even drawn up or served, dated the 9 July 2010.
The applicant personally submitted these conditions on her own operating schedule on how she wished to
operate at the premise.

South Wales Police have informed the applicant constantly to support the licensing objectives and to
prevent committing breaches but the applicant ignored these requests and continued to operate this way
every weekend without any consequences to those actions.

SECTION 136 OFFENCES
OTHER LICENSING CONDITIONS

THE LICENSING ACT 2003 is quite clear on how it sees offences of failing to comply with the premises
licence. The offence is classified as an unauthorised licensable activity and is the most severe punishment
available under the Act is contrary to Section 136 -

A) Carry on or attempt to carry on a licensable activity on or from any premise otherwise than under and in
accordance with an authorisation i.e. a Premises Licence and the conditions which form part of it

OR
B) Knowingly allow a licensable activity to be so carried on.
The offences are considered so serious that the penalties are: -

1) An unlimited fine and/or a term of imprisonment on summary conviction not exceeding 6 months.
2) All alcohol and containers may be forfeited and destroyed. :

3) The Premises Licence may be reviewed under Section 51.

4) Suspension or forfeiture of a Personal Licence.

Unfortunately management do not just breach the licence conditions in relation to the outside area, they
also breach other conditions. The lack of CCTV has a direct and dramatic effect on victims of crime as
ultimately there is no supporting evidence to substantiate that a crime has taken place. This lack of
evidence means cases don't even get to court, or cannot be proved at court. CCTV is also of such poor
quality that even if it has been supplied, it is impossible to view the offence being investigated.

Annex 2 - Conditions Consistent with the Operating Schedule

General — All four licensing objectives:-
The prevention of crime and disorder:-

4a) The licensee shall retain and maintain the installation of d'igiial colour CCTV at the premises to
the satisfaction of the South Wales Police Crime Reduction Officer.

b) The system shall be maintained at all times the premise remains open to the public.

c) The licensee shall ensure that all aspects of the CCTV system comply with the Data Protection
Act 1998. The Office of the Data Protection Supervisor has produced guidance in relation to how the
Act should be interpreted, including advice on the required signage. For further information please
contact: www.dataprotection.gov.uk.

CatNo. LA51-8
Printed by Shaws, Crayford, DA1 4BZ under licence from Shaw and Sons Ltd
(01322 621100). Crown Copyright. Reproduced by permission of the Controller of HMSO.

Page 16



Licensing Act 2003
Section 51 and 87

d) The licensee shall install CCTV at or near to the entrance(s) and exit(s) to the premises and
record ingress and egress of customers. CCTV will also be located in all other areas to which the
public has access including the external area.

e) CCTV will also cover the cash till(s)/counter.

f) The licensee will arrange for signs to be placed in a prominent position visible to customers,
stating that CCTV is in operation at the premises. The sign must show the controllers contact
details.

g) Signage will be approved by the Crime Reduction Officer.

h) There will be a storage facility of CCTV images of up to thirty-one days covering the maximum
number of days in a calendar month.

i) The licensee must make recordings of images available on request to any officer of the South
Wales Police in the course of their duties as soon, as is reasonably practicable. Therefore adequate
training will have to be provided to duty staff in order to comply with this condition.

j) The licensee will be responsible for ensuring that the operating equipment is regularly checked
and that it operates at all times during the opening hours.

k) The licensee shall provide and maintain a register to detail any CCTV recordings handed to the
South Wales Police in a format to be approved by the Police. The details of both the person handing
over the recordings and the Police Officer receiving them should also be documented.

1) The licensee shall provide a secure room to house the CCTV consul and recording equipment and
shall restrict access to the room to designated persons, such persons to be notified in writing to
the South Wales Police.

5. CCTV will be installed and fully functional within 28 days of the grant of the Premises Licence.

Public safety:-

2. The premises will be covered by CCTV internally and externally to the front of the premises.

The following is a list of offences in respect of persistent breaches of the above CCTV conditions.

1. 19/07/2011 Licensing visit conducted no CCTV was supplied. CCTV could not be burned or viewed
for alcohol sales on the 17/07/2011, two dates requested, no CCTV ever supplied. Breaches of
conditions 4 a, b, h, i, j and 5.

2. 14/04/2013 62130111000 domestic assault — no CCTV supplied. Explanation given that the ‘system
had reset itself’, therefore no images had been recorded. Breach of conditions 4 a,b,h,i,j and 5.

3. 01/12/2013 62130377716 assault on doorman —no CCTV supplied cameras were facing the other
way. Breach of conditions 4 d) and i)

4. 05/01/2014 62140004350 assault on doorstaff — CCTV was burnt but could not be viewed by SWP
systems. Hi tech crime officers had to reconvert the files and make them viewable. Breach of
condition 4 a) and i)

5. 30/03/2014 1400107391 third party report of assault by doorman —no CCTV supplied. DPS stated
there was no CCTYV in the area of the alleged offence. Breach of conditions 4 a) and d).

6. 16/08/2014 1400302472 a crime of Sexual assault where CCTV would not and could not be
supplied to police to promote the investigation. A female customer had been inappropriately
assaulted on the premise whilst out socialising with friends. Breach of conditions 4a) b), d), h), i), j)
and 5.

CatNo. LA51-8
Printed by Shaws, Crayford, DA1 4BZ under licence from Shaw and Sons Ltd
1322 621100). Crown Copyright. Reproduced by permission of the Controller of HMSO.
P age 17 ) pyright. Rep yp



Licensing Act 2003
Section 51 and 87

[ 7. 14/03/2015 1500089101 Male assaulted on dance floor and doesn’t know how it happened. CCTV
supplied and is of too poor quality to show the assault or make identification if the assailant.

8. 21/03/2015 1500098527 Female stated she was assaulted. CCTV was not viewable at the time
however a male was arrested for assault. CCTV was viewed on the 26" showing the victim to be
the aggressor. Breach of condition ).

THE LICENSING OBJECTIVES

THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER

with the premise. 20 incidents have been recorded from 1%t January 2014 to the present day. 8 of these
are assault calls and one a sexual assault. One of the most recent assault calls required Press appeal for

who was assaulted to the face who had no idea he had been assaulted. These type of incidents cannot
continue and the Licensing Authority, along with the Police have a legal duty to protect communities under
the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 which states:

The police have interrogated the incidents recorded at the Bay since the current licensees became involved

witnesses to come forward after a female was seriously assaulted outside the premise. Another was a male

The Crime and Disorder Act 1998 created a statutory partnership between local authorities, the
work.
Section 17 of the Act states:

“It is the duty of the authority to exercise its various functions with due regard to thé likely effect on crime
and disorder in its area and the need to do all that it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder.”

police and other key partners to work together in reducing crime and disorder in all aspects of their

There is no CCTV of the incident, although clearly a condition on the licence. ‘

There is no supporting documentation such as a witness statement from staff or other customers..Na
preventative measures were put in place and the crime and disorder objective of the Licensing Act has not
been promoted. Further more, the PLH told Licensing officers that he was keeping an eye on the suspect
involved on the night in question because he had already been informed of an incident elsewhere in a
neighbouring pub! Was the suspect therefore, banned on the night, or crime and disorder promoted?
Supplied with this information the PLH allowed the suspect entry to his premise and therefore allowed
further offences to be committed.

Even after the crime, no special measures where put in place to prevention this happening again. Hence a
crime report of breach of bail, 1400369186 where staff allowed the suspect to enter the premise at 01.01
hours on Friday the 26™ September 2014 and to remain on the premises until 01.29 hours.

The following are allegations of crime and disorder at the premise and represent the number of assault
calls received in the last twelves months alone. There are some current investigations that are live and will
be disclosed as part of a closed hearing. These will appear as a separate document. Occurrence
1500089101 14/03/2015 is such a crime report.

Occurrence 1500098527/ 1500098528 21/03/2015

Call of a disturbance involving several parties. Officers pressed their emergency button as they feared for
their safety requesting further units before proceeding. Male arrested on the night however CCTV was not
available to view until 14.30 the next day. NFA

Occurrence 1500034851 31/01/2015
Female received a serious head injury after a domestic incident requiring a witness appeal. 3 persons
arrested. CCTV received but does not show the incident. Male charged to court.

Incident 1400302472 is a significant incident that requires explanation. In short, the prevention of crime and
disorder objective has not been supported at any stage of this reported crime of sexual assault on a female.

CatNo. LA51-8
Printed by Shaws, Crayford, DA1 4BZ under licence from Shaw and Sons Ltd
P 1 01322 621100). Crown Copyright. Reproduced by permission of the Controller of HMSO.
age



Licensing Act 2003
Section 51 and 87

All these above Investigations are Assault calls and are ongoing investigations.

Occurrence 1400472441 20/12/2014
Common Assault Male charged to court. Both parties heavily intoxicated.

Occurrence 1400319786 30/09/2014 _
Assault ABH. Male arrested. Both the victim and his wife were heavily intoxicated. NFA.

Occurrence 1400362008 27/09/2014 .
Assault ABH. Male punched another, staff told officers to come back for CCTV. Male cautioned.

Occurrence 1400302472 16/08/2014
Indecent assault. No CCTV provided male charged to court.

Occurrence 1400209612 14/06/2014
Assault on door staff, no CCTV, male charged at court.

Occurrence 1400107391 30/03/2014 o
Allegation of assault by door staff. No CCTV covering the passageway inside. NFA.

Occurrence 62140004273 05/01/2014
Assault on door staff, CCTV would not play on police systems. NFA.,

PUBLIC SAFETY

Occurrence 1500094564 21/03/2015
Police told DPS and door staff to clear the patio area as it was overcrowded and had already caused one
report of crime and disorder.

Occurrence 1500002520 02/01/2015
Male banned on Pubwatch served by staff.

Occurrence 1400369186 26/09/2014 _
Male on bail for sexual assault returned to premise. Staff would not provide information or CCTV.

Occurrence 1400289989 07/08/2014 .
Fight at premises. Males were asked to leave, no details taken so no bans issued.

Occurrence 1400199488 07/06/2014 .
Males fighting in the street outside subsequently allowed entry to the Bay.

Occurrence 1400179225 23/05/2014
Female believed her drink was spiked.

PROTECTION OF CHIDREN FROM HARM

Occurrence 1500018662 17/01/2015
Anonymous caller saying they had witnessed underage drinking.

Occurrence 1400382691 12/10/2014
17 year old female intoxicated, taken home to parents. She is described as being a regular at the Bay.

Occurrence 1400281568 01/08/2014
Female reporting 17 year old drinking on premise.

CatNo. LA51-8
Printed by Shaws, Crayford, DA1 4BZ under licence from Shaw and Sons Lid
(01322 621100). Crown Copyright. Reproduced by permission of the Controller of HMSO.

Page 19



Licensing Act 2003
Section 51 and 87

These are just the recorded incidents to have happened in the last year at this premise. There are several
other incidents in previous years highlighting the same problems, failure to provide cctv or have recordings
in set areas, fighting and assault calls and allegations of underage drinking.

REVIEWS OF LICENCES

BRIDGEND COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL'S: “Statement of Licensing Policy”

Provisions in respect of the protection of children from harm

7.2 The licensing authority considers the following areas will give rise to particular concerns in respect of
children:...

5. Premises where the supply of alcohol is the exclusive or primary purpose of the serve.

Home Office Section 182 quidance 2015 states:
1.2 “The legislation provides a clear focus on the promotion of four statutory objectives which must be
addressed when licensing functions are undertaken.”

1.3 details the objectives and 1.4 states that, “Each objective is of equal importance. There are no other
statutory licensing objectives, so that the promotion of the four objectives is a paramount consideration at
all times.”

Reviews arising in connection with crime

11.28 It is envisaged that licensing authorities, the police and other law enforcement agencies, which are
responsible authorities, will use the review procedures effectively to deter such activities and crime. Where
reviews arise and the licensing authority determines that the crime prevention objective is being
undermined through the premises being used to further crimes, it is expected that revocation of the licence
— even in the first instance — should be seriously considered.”

A considerable number of premises within the borough have been subject of varied enforcement and
licence holders have been given advice, received verbal and written warnings, and had meetings with
South Wales Police which are designed to make management aware of police concerns to encourage them
to address the problems being experienced or placed on action plans in order to promote the objectives.

There have also been prosecutions resulting in offenders receiving substantial fines as well as having their
Personal Licences suspended.

Ultimately the review procedure has also been utilised and restricted conditions have been appended to
licences including a reduction of opening hours.

A number of authorisations have also been suspended and revoked.

South Wales Police however; feel that the mindset of the management is such that review is the most
appropriate form of enforcement.

There are approximately 530 premises within the borough which are licensed and additionally hundreds of
Temporary Event Notices i.e. short term licences known as TEN'’s have been authorised for events.

The Licensing Sub-Committee should also note that reviews have had an extremely positive effect on
licence holders who have not had their authorisation revoked as they have caused them to manage their
venues more responsibly, conscientiously and professionally thereby promoting the objectives which in turn
has led to a very substantial reduction in reported incidents at those premises, particularly violent crime.

CatNo. LA51-8
Printed by Shaws, Crayford, DA1 4BZ under licence from Shaw and Sons Ltd
(01322 621100). Crown Copyright. Reproduced by permission of the Controller of HMSO.

Page 20



Licensing Act 2003
Section 51 and 87

ENGAGEMENT WITH THE LICENCE HOLDER AND ENFORCEMENT ACTION

South Wales Police have attempted to rectify given situations at premises failing to promote the licensing
objectives by convening meetings and engaging in various forms of enforcement highlighted previously
within the review.

DOCUMENTATION SERVED BY SOUTH WALES POLICE

Warning letters were served on ), 30" August 2011 and the 29"
May 2012.

An Action Plan was drafted on 22" August 2014 and on discussion with the licence holder, assurances
were subsequently given that the plan was unnecessary.

However, it is quite clear that the licensees continue to run a disorderly premise that fails to promote the
licensing objectives as assaults, drunk and disorderly behaviour have continued.

REVIEW RECOMMENDATIONS

BCBC Statement of Licensing Policy Jan 2013 states:

5.15 In determining applications generally, the authority will not have regard to the commercial need for a
premise but may have regard to the cumulative impact of premises within an area (irrespective of
whether a special policy applies)

As previously highlighted this premise is located in a heavy saturated part of Porthcawl’s late night
economy and this review represents a key protection for the community in respect of problems during the
term of an authorisation. Any decision made by the Sub-Committee must be taken following consideration
of the representations received with a view to promoting the objectives.

This premise is being used to further crime including those of assault and disorderly behaviour. Significantly
so far this year, three crimes of assault and an officer calling for immediate assistance, highlights that crime
and disorder is escalating at the premise with the potential for serious incidents to occur.

The licensing objectives are not being upheld and the conditions are not being complied with every
weekend.

South Wales Police respectfully suggest that the situation will not change and feel that the only option open
which would address the systematic failures outlined in these submissions is to:-

REVOKE THE PREMISES LICENCE.

Please tick v yes

Cat No. LA51-8

Page 21

Printed by Shaws, Crayford, DA1 4BZ under licence from Shaw and Sons Ltd
(01322 621100), Crown Copyright. Reproduced by permission of the Controller of HMSO.



Licensing Act 2003
Section 51 and 87

Have you made an application for review relating to these premises before?
If yes, please state the date of that application Day Month Year

| [ [ [ |

If you have made representations before relating to these premises, please state what they were and when you made them.

Please tick / ye!

» | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible authorities and the premises license holder ]

/

* lunderstand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will be rejected

It is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine of up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the licensing act 2003
to make a false statement in or in connection with this application

Part 3 - Signatures (please read guidance notes 3 and 4)

Signature if applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 4)

If &gmngiovw beBKhe applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date 14/05/2015
Capacity Chief Constable 4395 Vaughan
Notes for guidance

1. The grounds for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives

2. Pleas list any additional information or details, for example dates of problems which are included in the grounds for
review, if available.

3. The application form must be signed

4. An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have actual authority to
do so.

5. This is the address we shall use to correspond with you about this application

CatNo. LA51-8
Printed by Shaws, Crayford, DA1 4BZ under licence from Shaw and Sons Ltd
201322 621100). Crown Copyright. Repraduced by permission of the Controller of HMSO.

Page 2



THE BAY

Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr
Mwy Diogel

Safer Bridgend

www.saferbridgend.org.uk

APPLICATION FOR A REVIEW OF THE
PREMISES LICENCE

WARNING LETTERS

Page 23



South Wales Police

Working with the Community

:Ib Heddlu De Cymru

Cydweithio Gyda'r Gymuned

CHIEF CONSTABLE PETER VAUGHAN BSc Dip ACMP PRIF GWNSTABL

Inspector Rees 2436
Community Safety Partnership
Police Station

Brackla Street

Bridgend
CF31 1BZ
Ref: B3/9778
30" August 2011
Jeffrey Jenkins
-—
SirlMadam,

OFFENCES UNDER THE LICENSING ACT — THE BAY, 33 THE ESPLANADE, PORTHCAWL CF36 3YR

| refer to the licensing visit to your premise by Sergeant 2231 Jenkins at 01.50 hours on Sunday 17" July 2011 when it was
noted that a number of customers were engaged in the consumption of alcohol outside the permitied hours of opening.

| am informed that Jefirey Jenkins, who is described as slightly intoxicated, was reminded of the conditions of the Premises
Licence and warned to comiply with those conditions.

The supply of alcohol timings in respect of the Premises Licence are as follows: -

Sunday to Wednesday: 10.30 to 00.00 hours
Thursday to Saturday: 10.30 to 01.00 hours

The opening hours are: -

Monday to Wednesday: 09.00 to 00.30 hours
Thursday to Saturday; 09,00 to 01.30 hours
Sunday: 10.00 fo 00.30 hours

On 19" July 2011 the Designated Premises Supervisol ; was spoken to by Pc 5102 Rowlatt, Divisional
Licensing Officer regarding these matters.

The conditions of the licence were further discussed whersupon it became apparent that there was non-compliance with
the following condition in respect of the installation and maintenance of CCTV: -

i) The licensee must make recordings of images available an request to
any officer of the South Wales Police in the course of their duties as
soon, as is reasonably practicable. Therefore adequate training will
have lo be provided to duty staff in order to comply with thig condition.

Page 24




lLocal officers have informed the Licensing Depariment that the premise is becoming problematic and indeed this is the
third warning letter served by South Wales Police.

Under Section 136 it Is an offence to

a) Carry on or aitempt to carry on a licensable activity on of from any premise otherwise than tinder and in accordance
with an authorisation i.e. a Premises Licence and the conditions which form part of it

OR

b) Knowingly allow a licensable activity to be so carried on.

The offences in respact of the above are considered s0 setious that the penalties are: -

1) A fine of up to £20,000 and/for a term of imprisonment on summary conviction not exceeding 6 manths,
2) All alcohol and containers may be forfeited and destroyed,

3) The premises licetice may be reviewed under section 51.

4) Suspension or forfeiture of a personal licence.

Your venue will be targeted for future enforcement to ensure compliance with the Act.

If any further offences are committed in relation to the premises, under the provisions of the Licensing Act; this may result
in you being presecuted and/or have your Premises Licence reviewed.

You should be aware that recent review applications within this borough have seen the suspension and/or revocation of
licences,

Licence holders subject of recent conviction have seen their Personal Licences suspended and have additionally received
substantial fines,

Under Section 185 of the Licensing Act 2003 concerning the Investigation of a complaint in respect of licensed premises a
copy of this correspondence will also be disclosed to the Licensing Authority.

You must comply with the conditions of your licence.

Yours faithfully,

Inspector Rees 2436
Community Safety Partnership
Central West Division

Page 25



South Wales Police Heddlu De Cymru

Working with the Conumunity : Cydweithio Gyda'r Gymuned
CHIEF CONSTATL L PETER VAUGHAN  BSe Dip ACMP PRIF GWNSTABI
R. Harris

Inspector 4656

Community Safety Partnership
Licensing Depariment

Palice Station

Brackla Street

Bridgend

CF311BZ

Ref: RH/B.3-162/4

29th May 2012

FINAL WARNING

Jeffrey Jenkins
Premises Licence Holder
The Bay

33 The Esplanade
Porthcawl

CF36 3YR

Dear Sir,
RE: OFFENCES UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003

South Wales Police have received complaints that you are repeatedly contravening the following restricted conditions of
the Premises Licence: -

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule:

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

1. "“There will a last admission policy to prohibit éntry/re-entry after 23,15 hours Sunday to Wednesday
and 00,00 hours Thursday to Saturday inclusive to avoid migration of customers between licensed
premises late at aight".

9. "There will he no licensable activities in the externsl area which, after agreement with the applicant
iwill close at 23,30 houxs".

As a consequence of these complaints Divisional Licensing Officers were deployed to Porthcawl and kept observations on
your premise from 23.30 hours on Friday 25th May 2042 until closure.

After midnight you were seen in the external area positioned at the entrance/exit point next to large signage highlighting
that there is no entry/re-entry after midnight.

The area was full to capacity of customiers consuming alcobiol and you were allowing a constant stream of persons to pass
you and gain entry to the bar despite the presence of the police and in blatant contravention of both conditions.

Page 26



Oficars attended at your premisgz al 01 200rs an Salurday 20600 Moy Suitd sy aa ot approgated s 40 palrons were
stll consuneng alcohal in e extemial area in serous dreach of e ordd n st o as aecrowd - 0t gama
custemers ware drinking on the public faepain girectly outside

There was considerable noise nuisance emanating frem the venug

Both you and. . were spoken to and the conditions
were highlighted to you whereupon you were informed that you must adhere to them

However; despite the advice offered to you by my officers the exact same situation presented the following night. This is
unacceptable.

Under Section 136 of the Licensing Act 2003 it is an offence to;

A)  Carry on or attempt to carry on a licensable activity on or from any premise atherwise than under and in accordarice
with an authorisation i.e. a Fremises Licence and the conditions which form part of it

Or

B) Knowingly allaw a licensable activity to be so carried on.

The penalties in respect of the above are as follows: -

1) A fine of up to £20,000 and/or a term of imprisonment on summary conviction not exceeding 6 months.

2) All alcohol and containers may be forfeited and destroyed,

3) The Premises Licence may be Reviewed under Section 51.

4) Suspension or forfeiture of a Personal Licence.

You should be mindful that numerous premises have been subject of the Review procedure and additionally licence
holders and Designated Premises Supervisors have been prosecuted for committing similar offences and received
substantial conviclions,

These individuals failed to heed respective warning letters such as this prior to conviction and/or Review.
_Section 129 of the Act enables forfeiture or suspension of a Personal Licence on conviction of a relevant offence.
Offences under the Act are relevant offences and you hold such a licence, issued by Bridgend County Borough Council.
If you are convicted South Wales Police will request that the court consider the Section 129 provisions.

Your premise will again be subject of a visit in the near future in order to ensure compliance with the Licensing Act 2003.

This is the final warning letter you will receive and again may be regarded as official correspondence, which witl be held on
file,

Under Section 185 of the Licensing Act 2003 concerning the investigation of a complaint in respect of licensed premises a
copy of this correspondence will also be disclosed to the Licensing Authority and the Senior Environmental Heath Officer,

¥,

Yl

r arris
d Police Station

Page 27



THE BAY

Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr
Mwy Diogel

Safer Bridgend

www.saferbridgend.org.uk

APPLICATION FOR A REVIEW OF THE
PREMISES LICENCE

ACTION PLAN

Page 28



91 3& pue eale Jeq sy} punole suopisod Jusuiucsd Ul paAe|dsip aq |[im SI8}sod , |z SBUS|Els,

‘Joyogje paiiddns Buieg pue
Buiseyoind woy uaip|iyo 10e304d 01 gj 189nbael pue awLyos sbus|ieyd sy yum Aldwios |iim yeig

: Josinedng sasiwely pejeubisaq
ay} Aq siseq Apjeem e o paubisisiunod a4 |m Js1siBal 8U | "UOROSS SIUSLULIOD B pue 1onpoid ayj
‘B|gisuodsal Jaguiew Jeis su jo aumeulis pue sweu ayy Buipnjoul ‘pasnjel s joyooje jo sjes Aue

1B pue s} 81 19pJo [29100j0LOIYO Ui [IB1Sp [|IM YoIyMm pauiejulew aq [im ,JeisiBal sjesnisl, v

ua4ppYo 03 UcHejo.
Ul S92UB}JC pue
UBiPJIUD 0F SS899Y o

RYEVYH WO¥d
NZHATIHO 40 NOILOI 10N

018 ‘semoq 'sse|f Aug Jo pu 196 pue seale apisino 40 sdueIEs|D JEINBal N0 Ao 0] jJeIS
"SINOY QEEZ 18 9S00 [im Bale 8PIsING

‘leuoyeisdo pue psyosyo
ApeinBal g 01 AL DD pUE SjiElep 10BIUOD SI8]|01JU0D 8y} buimoys peheldsip sq jsnw subis A 10D

Buipmoroserg e
Apanosys

alow psbeuewt
34 0} seaje SpISIND o

ALZHYS 3ignd

"S010d sy} 0} sjUepIoUl Hodal O] Jaquinu aU) 8sh 0] MOY Ul pauiel 2] o} peIs Iy D18
‘anea| o} Bufsnjel sioWoISND pue ‘SIsWOosNo Alspliostp ‘SJUSpIOUl [9AS] MOJ JO} Joguinu suoydeisl
siy §1eo 0} sequinu AousBisiue UoN 80ljod TOT 93 Jo 8sh auy) 0] ddualsyal ul Aoijod e jdope o

‘ALDD eplnoid 0} 8|de aq o} yers
o Bujuiesy epnpoui s yaiym ‘\dey spiocosl usylm pue seduayo Bulsusal| uo paulel g o) gers

isplosip

pue SwWLo 0}

uopneasd Ui “salod
ol sulodaddeyng o

Joprosip
PUEB SWULID PIOAR
o} segisuodsay e
d=Z0H0SIO aONY
SN0 4O NOLLNIATY

_ NIMYL NOILOV |

SNMIONOD 3017704

"'Sdd ~HINMO -F710Z/80/02 NV 1d NOILLOY
HAE 924D ‘imesyiod ‘speuejdsy syj o¢
‘Aeg sy}

Page 29



Zdil 1ed40

"ANTDAIYE 19aNS eporlg ‘Uonels eoljo4 pusbplig Joold | ‘Wea] Buisusol] pusbplg ol papiemio) oq osfe |{im Adoo paubig 'z
'1sanbal uo paonpoud pue asiweid uo play aq 1shw Adoo °|

( paubic) #Loz Isnbny U0z Ag wes) Buisusol] pusbpug 01 sjoeg passed pue pasdwiod aq Isni

SYUoW ¢ J0oj (swieu uud) uejd uonay o JSUMQO

Jeseld 9q pue UaluabeueLL BAII0BLS SjR)SUCWBP 0} S 8ul

‘sjqissod se uoos se ‘jsenbal Uo a31jod SBAA YInNog o} wialy Ajddns
pue sebewl plooa: 0] 8|ge pue psuiel} &g pue Allep ALDD Ul Jooyo o} Jebeuew s|qisuodsal ay
‘obejooy sonpotdal ALDD e
03 siqe sheme pue Bupom shemje st LSISAS A 1D SU] SINSUS |IM 18PjoYy 30Uy 8siuald 8y L ‘] 90U85I]
€ JO SUOIIPLOD UM

‘joyo9je jo Aiddns pue sjes sy o) uonejel | Aldwod o3 ainjie e
u1 sesiwaid auj 0} sadde Lojod uoneayuea ebe UE Jey} aunsus ||iM 1epjoy 99Ul ssiuald Syl

! aouejduios

| UCIBEA

__ "aAIsSnjoul sAepinies 01 sAepsinyl sinoy Q0 00 Jaue Ajus al 1o Alus ON o) perdalang o

_ “Aepinieg o} Aepsinyy sinoy 0g'L0 18 8S0j0 [iIm sasiwsid ay | SIDNISSC ONIENAOIT

m s19W0ISnY

_ pajeaxou)

| "Snoliss lowl JO SJaAsT e

| Bunuooeqg wey) JusAsld 0] SSWLD 10 13PJOSIP Jo sjuapioul Aue 10) 866 10 L0} Lo a31j0d {22 01 Je1S FONYSINN
SITENd 20 NOLLNIATYd

‘efesspun pue moineyeq Ausplosip 0} yoroidde soueis|o} olez & idope 0} 1e1g

‘jujod souesUS

Page 30



Woman, 53, was knocked
unconscious during Porthcawl
street brawl involving eight people

e 13:20, 16 February 2015
» By

Police are appealing for witnesses to the mass fight outside a bar
in the seaside resort and have released a CCTV image

Police have released a CCTYV of the fight

A woman needed hospital treatment after being knocked unconscious during a
street brawl outside a Porthcawl bar.

Around eight people were involved in the fight outside The Bay bar on the
Esplanade at around 1.30am on Saturday 31st January.

A 53-year-old woman, from Porthcawl, was injured in the fight and taken to
Princess of Wales Hospital for treatment.

Witness appeal

Now, South Wales Police are appealing for any witnesses to get in touch.

Page 31



PC ? said: “When officers arrived they found the lady unconscious on the
ground.

“Initial enquiries have established that shortly before there had been an
altercation outside The Bay bar between a group of men.

“This argument resulted in the victim being hit and falling to the ground. The
lady received an injury to her head during, what appears to have been, an
argument that got out of control.

“We have already made two arrests in connection to the incident and we have a
number of lines of enquiry to follow up.

“We are confident there will be people with detail from that night that could
help us so if you witnessed the fight please contact us with any information”.

Police bail

Two men aged 53 and 20 are on police bail pending further enquiries. They
have both been bailed until April 13.

South Wales Police are appealing for anyone who witnessed the incident to call
them on 101 quoting reference number 1500034851. Alternatively
Crimestoppers can be contacted anonymously on 0800 555 111.

Page 32



Agenda Iltem 5

By virtue of paragraph(s) 12 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Licensing Act 2003 : Section 51 Application for Review of Premises Licence The Bay, 33 The Esplanade, Porthcawl
	App A.The Bay Review

	5 Licensing Act 2003 : Section 51 Application for Review of Premises Licence The Bay, 33 The Esplanade, Porthcawl - Appendix B

